Gabriel Soto, Software Engineer

Phoenix, AZ, (520)848-6696, gabesoto132@gmail.com

LINKS	GabrielSotoDev.com, www.linkedin.com/in/gabrielsotoo			
PROFILE	Dedicated and skilled Software Engineer with in-depth knowledge of software development principles, best practices, and industry standards. Bringing leadership, innovation, and over three years of experience. Proven success in delivering complex projects on time. Strong problem-solving abilities, creating software solutions to address challenges. Experienced in overseeing the development process and collaborating with cross-functional teams to ensure project success.			perience. Proven tware solutions to
EMPLOYMENT HISTORY				
Sep 2024 — Present	Geek Squad Agent, Best Buy		Phoenix, AZ	
	 Delivered prompt tech support Planned and directed the execution of various projects. Diagnosed and repaired devices Maintained up-to-date knowledge of the latest tech trends and repair techniques 			
Jan 2024 — May 2024	Intern, Multinationals Co.			New York City
	 Contributed to the development of a mobile visa finder app for identifying suitable business visas worldwide Developed algorithms to match users with the best visa options based on their criteria Performed software testing to ensure the app's reliability and functionality Worked closely with project managers and engineers to ensure project needs were fulfilled and budgets were honored. 			
May 2019 — Aug 2024	Administrative Assistant, Sierra Mining and Crushing Tucson, AZ			
	 Managed data and administrative tasks, including filing paperwork and using Excel Resolved technical issues promptly to maintain smooth operations Streamlined customer order processing using digital systems for accuracy and efficiency 			
EDUCATION				
Aug 2022 — Dec 2024	Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, Mercy University • Member of NCAA D2 college baseball team			Dobbs Ferry, NY
Aug 2020 — May 2022	Associate of Arts in Business Administration, Mesabi Range College • Member of NJCAA college baseball team			Virginia, MN
SKILLS	Microsoft Office (Powerpoint,Excel, Word, Teams)		C+ MongoDB, React, Node.JS	
	Software Design and Development		Git	
	HTML, CSS, JavaScript		AWS	
	Python			
LANGUAGES	English	Native speaker	Spanish	Highly proficient